
INTRODUCTION 
IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

The lberville Parish Police Jury is the governing authority for lberville parish and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is governed by thirteen (13) jurors representing the various districts within the parish. The jurors serve four-year terms that expire on January 13, 1996. Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Police Jury various powers in regulating and directing the affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, and drainage systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare of tile poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by ad valorem and sales taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various other state and federal grants. lberville parish covers an area of 637 square miles and has a population of 31,049 as of 1990. The Iberville Parish Police Jury maintains 150 miles of roads, and 84 employees are employed full time by the Police Jury. 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION Tile accompanying financial statements of the lberville Parish Police Jury have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. B. REPORTING ENTITY As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the lberville Parish Police Jury is the financial reporting cntity for Iberville Parish. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (Police Jury), (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) State No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of the Iberville Parish Police Jury for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria include: Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and a. The ability of the Police Jury to impose its will on that organization and/or b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the Police Jury. 2. Organizations for which the Police Jury does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the Police Jury. 3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 



 
lberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

Based on the previous criteria, the Police Jury has determined that the following component units are part of tile reporting entity Componcn! Unit __ Eighteenth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund Iberville Parks and Recreation District lberville Parish Library lberville Parish Waterworks District No. 2 lbcrville Parish Waterworks District No. 3 lberville Parish Waterworks District No. 4 lberville Parish Natural Gas System lberville Sewerage District No. 1 lberville Sewerage District No. 2 

Fiscal Year End December 31. 1995 December 31, 1995 December 31. 1995 October 3i. 1995 March 31. 1995 September 30, 1995 December 31, 1995 December 3i, 1995 December 31. 1995 

Criteria Used 3 1 and 3 1 and 3 
1 1 3 1 and 3 1 and 3 The Police Jury, as the reporting entity, has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary government (Police Jury) only, except for the inclusion of the Eighteenth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund and the Iberville Parish Natural Gas System, whose accounting records are maintained by the Police Jury and are considered part of the primary government. The other previously listed component units are included in the accompanying financial statements by discreet presentation only. GASB Statenlent 14 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's (Police Jury) financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting cntity's financial statements. The accompanying primary government financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units. These financial statements arc not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements of the primary govermnent (Police Jury). Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the lberville Parish Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Assessor, School Board, the District Attorney for the Eighteenth Judicial District, and the various municipalities in the parish. It was determined that these governmental entities are not component units of the Iberville Parish Police Jury reporting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent of the Iberville Parish Police Jury. C. FUND ACCOUNTING The Police Jury uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. On the other hand, an account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds of the Police Jury are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund types. The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type follows: 
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Goverumental funds are used to account for all or most of the Police Jury's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition of construction of general fixed assets, and tile servicing of general long-term debt. Governmental funds include the following: General Funds. The General Fund is the general operating resources, except those required to be accounted for in other fund of the Police Jury and accounts for all financial funds. Special Revenue Funds. Special revenue funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. In addition, the General Fund of each component unit is reported as a special revenue fund. Debt Service Funds. Debt service funds account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the payment of principal and interest on those long-term obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account group. Capital Projects Funds. Capital projects funds account for financial resources received and used for the acquisition construction, or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other governmental funds. Pronrietarv Funds Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental fimds in ~ha~ their focus is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator. Proprietary funds include the following: 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Police Jury. Fiduciary funds include the following: Agency funds. Agency funds account for assets that the Police Jury holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental fimds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and cklrreut liabilities are geuerany included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and dccreases in net current assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental funds and agency funds. The governmental funds use the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 



 
lberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

Revenues Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based on population and homesteads in the parish) arc recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, become due on November 15 of each year, and become delinquent on December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and January and February of the ensuing year. Federal and state grants are recorded when the parish is entitled to the funds Interest income on time deposits is recorded when the time deposits have matured and the income is available Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the month collected by the Police Jury Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received Expenditures Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt are recognized when due and compensated absences which are recognized when paid. Encumbrances are not recorded in the accounting records since no material amounts exist at year end. 
Transfers between funds which are not expensed to be repaid (and any other financing source/use) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). Transfers are recorded when received or paid. All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues arc recognized when earned and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. E. BUDGETARY PRACTICES The Police Jury uses the following budgetary practices 1. The budget of the Police Jury is prepared on the cash basis of accounting. Consequently, in October, the parish treasurer prepares budget schedules containing actual cash receipts and cash disbursements for the preceding nine months (January through September). Receipts and disbursements for the remaining three months (October through December) arc then projected to develop an anticipated remaining cash balance as of January 1 of the following year. 2. Anticipated cash receipts and proposed cash disbursements for each fund are developed with schedules prepared for each function within the funds and each object within the functions. A composite budget is then prepared for each fund showing anticipated cash balance at the beginning of the year, anticipated cash receipts by source, proposed cash disbursements by function and object, and anticipated year end cash balance. 3. Tile 1995 proposed budget was presented to the Police Jury for consideration on December 7, 1994. The Police Jury made changes in budgeted expenditures, as appropriate, and authorized a public hearing as required by Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1306. 
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4. A notice of the availability of the 1995 budget for public inspection was published in the parish's official journal on December 7, 1994. At the same time a summary of the proposed budget was published with a notice of the public heariug to be held on the budget on December 16, 1994. The budget was adopted by the Police Jury on December 16, 1994. 5. Appropriations which are not approved by the Police Jury for carryover to the next fiscal year lapse at December 31. During the budget year, the Treasurer (or her designate) is authorized to make changes within a functional category provided the total budgeted for that category is not exceeded. Financial Statements C through F are a comparison of revenues and expenditures to budget, after adjustment of actual balances to cash balances. The cash balances include interfund loans, as well as other adjustments. Budgets were not adopted for the federal programs in the Special Revenue Funds since those funds involve federal grant programs in which revenues and expenditures are controlled by individual project agreements. Actual amounts for those funds arc included in the combined statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances - budget (cash basis) and actual (Statement D). A budget was also not adopted for the Criminal Court Fund (Special Revenue Fund) since the Police Jury is not authorized to determine expenditures of that fund. Actual amounts for those funds are included in the combined statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances - budget (cash basis) and actual (Statement D). F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and money market accounts. All Police Jury deposits are short-term and considered cash equivalents. Under state law, the Police Jury may deposit funds in dentand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. G. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods and services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. H. ADVANCES TO OTHER FUNDS Noncurrent portions of long-term interfund loan receivables are reported and are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account, which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation. 1. RESTRICTED ASSETS Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, arc classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. J. FIXED ASSETS Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the lime purchased or constructed, and the related assels are capitalized in the general fixed asset account group. Public domain or infrastructures are not capitalized. Interest costs incurred during construction are not capitalized. Construction in progress is not capitalized until the project is completed and placed into service. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. Virtually all fixed assets are valued at historical cost. An immaterial portion is valued at estimated cost due to a lack of historical cost data; in some instances such estimates arc based 
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on comparable purchases at the approximate date of acquisition. Donated assets are valued at the fair market value at the time of their donation. Fixed assets used in proprietary fund operations are included on the balance sheet of the fund's net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary fund operations are charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the individual assets. Useful lives by asset class within the enterprise funds are detailed as follows: Asset Class Buildings Water/Gas/Sewerage Systems Furniture and Fixtures Vehicles K. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
l)~~:ful Life 25-50 Years 5-50 Years 3-15 Years 4-8 Years 

Substantially all employees of the Police Jury earn from 10 to 20 days of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service. Vacation leave of up to 30 days may be accumulated. Upon resignation or retirement, employees arc paid for accumulated vacation leave not to exceed 30 days. Substantially all employees of the Police Jury earn 10 days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, unused sick leave of up to 45 days is paid to the employee at the employee's current rate of pay. Sick leave in excess of 45 days is forfeited. Most component units have adopted policies similar to the Police Jury or have no regular employees and no formal policies for vacation and sick leave. The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current- year expenditure in the governmental funds when leave is actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the general long-term obligations account group. Leave privileges associated with employees of the proprietary funds are recorded as a fund liability and operating expenses on Statements A and G. L. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are reported in the general longqerm obligations account group. Expenditures for principal and interest payments for long-term obligations are recognized in the governmental funds when due. Long-term obligations expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. M. FUND EQUITY Contributed Capital Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted for the acquisition or construction of capital assets. For Sewerage Districts Numbers 1 and 2, contributed capital is amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or constructed from such resources. On the sewerage districts, the depreciation is closed to tbe contributed capital account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income. R~s~rves Reserves representthose portions of fund equity not appropriablefor expenditure or legally segregated for a specific filturc use. 



 

Iberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 
Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources N. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions thai constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. O. SALES TAXES The Agency-Sales and Use Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of a 3 2/3 % sales and use tax for the Police Jury, lberville Parish School Board, and various municipalities within the parish. The agency fund is custodial in nature (assets equals liabilities) and does not involve measurement of results of operations. The cost of collection is transferred to the General Fund of the Police Jury, and the remaining tax collections are remitted as follows: lberville Parish Police Jury For Solid Waste Collection & Disposal lberville Parish School Board Parish and Municipalities: lberville Parish Police Jury City of Plaquemine Town of White Castle Town of Maringouiu Village of Grosse Tete Village of Rosedale lberville Parish Police Jury City of Plaquemine Town of White Castle Town of Maringouin Village of Grosse Tete Village of Rosedale P. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BONDS 

00% of 1/3% 100% of 1 2/3% 
58.9622% 24.9347% 7.7294% 3.8019% 2.4792% 2.0926% 62.0439% 23.1441% 6.7699% 3.7006% 1.7424 % 2.5991% 

ofl% ofl% ofl% ofl% ofl% ofl% of 2/3 % of 2/3 % of 2/3% of 2/3 % of 2/3% of 2/3 % 
Iberville Parish has several industrial development district bond issues outstanding at December 31, 1995, with outstanding balances of $54,490,000. Principal and interest for the retirement of these bonds are payable solely from the revenues derived from the districts and do not bear the full faith and credit of the parish. Therefore, the accompanying financial statements do not include long-term obligations of the industrial development districts. Q. TOTAl. COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS Total columns oll the combined statements are captioned "Memoranduul Only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. lntcrfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 



2. FUNI) DEFICITS 
Ibcrville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

The Civil Defense Fund, Criminal Court Fund, and the Sewer-Miscellaneous Fund (Special Revenue Funds) had a deficit in unreserved fund balances at December 31, 1995, of $(419), $(611,987), and $(135,681) respectively. The deficits in these fnnds were caused by a shortfall of revenues during the past years. The deficits will be eliminated when revenues of these funds become sufficient. 
December 31 the following federally funded special revenue funds had deficits in the unreserved fund balance a 1995: Training and Technical Assistance Weatherization CSBG Energy Assistance 

($9,163) (74,970) $12,870) $40,466) 
FEMA Childcare Head Start ($199) ($5,631) ($187,400) 

The deficits in these funds were caused by a shortfall of revenues. Due to the excess unreserved Fund balance in the General Fund of $3,844,201, transfers from the General Fund to the Special Revenue Funds were made to eliminate the deficits. 
3. LEVIED TAXES The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes P~lrishwide t~lxes: Parish Tax (Outside Municipalities) Parish Tax (Inside Municipalities) Library Bonds Variable Library Maintenance 
Drainage Maintenance Recreation Public Building Maintenance District Taxes: Fire District No. 1 Fire District No. 2 Waterworks Dislrict No. 2 Waterworks District No. 4 

2.57 1.28 0.9 3.00 2.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 
3.00 6.00 3.50 0.00 

2.49 1.24 0.90 2.99 1.94 2.99 3.00 3.00 
3.95 6.78 2.50 0.77 Under provisions of Article VII of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, all property within a parish is to be reassessed for ad valorcm tax purposes every four (4) years. In 1990, this reassessment process occurred and in most instances there were no changes in valuation from those values established in 1985, and consequently there was no "roll back" in ad valorem millage. In 1991, the addition of the parish assessor's millage resulted in a "roll back" of the ad valorem taxes to merge this millage into the current asscssnmnts. As noted above, the ad valorem tax millage levied for Fire District No. 1, Fire District No. 2, and Waterworks District No. 4 were in excess of the authorized millage rates. Under Article VII, Section 23 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, this is permissible provided the millage adjustment is due to rcassessment of property, and the amount to be collected is not greater than the taxes collected in the previous year. 
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The following arc the principal taxpayers for the parish Taxpayer I)ow Chemical Company Gulf Slales Utilities Ciba Geigy Corporation Georgia Gulf Corporation Cos Mar Company Pitmeer Chlor Alkali Louisiana Power & Light South Central Bell Soulhern Natural Gas ALAC 

Typ~ of Busing~s Petro Chemical Utility Services Petro Chemical Peuo Chemical Peuo-Chemica[ Petro-Chemical Utility Services Telephone Services Utility Services Petro-Chemical 
4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

1995 Assessed Valuation $ 52,323,620 34,670,510 16,330,620 15,037,320 10,069,140 3,735,010 4,015,320 3,634.920 2,909,350 2.239.070 

Percentage of Total Assessed Valuation 21.78% 14.43% 6.80% 6.26% 4,19% 1.55% 1.67% 1.51 % 1.21% 0.93~ 
At December 31, 1995, the police jury, including component units, had cash and cash equivalents (book balance) totaling $15.835,662 as follows: 
Cash and cash equivalents, demand deposits, and interest bearing demand deposits Uncollateralized (Category 3)-- Securities pledged and held in tile custodial banks up to the amount of funds deposited 
Excess of FDIC insurance and pledged securities over bank balances 

December 31. 1995 FDIC Insurance Balances Uninsured 
$17.835,662 $800,000 $17,035,662 

20.149.021 
$3,113,359 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. At December 31, 1995, the police jury had 17,835,662 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured from risk by $800,000 of federal deposit insurance and 20,149,02 lof pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of thc fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB Statement 3 
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Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the police jury that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand 5. RECEIVABLES The following is a summary of receivables at December 31, 1995 
(la~s of Receivables Ad ~ ~[orc fll lake5 O[her govcr fm~en~ Accl~ullls 

General Fund $517.588 241 157 
Debt Service Funds $192A94 I 919 367,417 $367,417 

Agency Fund. Sales and tJse Tax $ - 117,575 
Relative to the accounts receivable of the enterprise fund/conlponent units, accounts deerned uncollectible at the end of the year are charged off as bad debts. Waterworks District No. 2, Waterworks District No. 3, Waterworks District No. 4, and Iberville Parish Natural Gas System all use the allowance method for charging off uncollectible accounts. The current allowances are $3,000, $6,944, $784, and $10,000 for Waterworks District No. 2, Waterworks District No. 3, Waterworks District No. 4, and Ibervine Parish Natural Gas System, respectively. 6. RESTRICTE1) ASSETS Restricted assets (enterprise fund/component units) totaling $3,012,157 as shown on Statement A, are restricted assets of Waterworks Districts (Nos. 2,3 and 4), lberville Parish Natural Gas System, and Sewerage Districts (Nos. 1 and 2), and consist of cash and cash equivalents, and receivables restricted to the following purposes: Debt service Plant replacement and expansion Other Customer deposits 
7. IqXED ASSETS 

$819,859 1,623,475 339,059 230,134 
Total $3,012,527 

The changes in general fixed assets follows 
Land Buildings Recreational facilities Furniture and equipment Total 

Balance 1-1-95 Additions Deletions $1,889,662 14,283,105 1,693,668 7.804.105 $25,670,540 
$228,290 1,118,943 100,159 661.338 $2,108,730 

9 

$600 
22,775 34.928 $58,303 

Balance 12-31-95 $2,117,352 15,402,048 1,771,052 8.430.515 $27,720,967 

$3725783 629,807 54325(t 
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A summary of the proprietary property, plant, and equipment follows 

8. PENSION PLAN 

Land Plant and equipment Construction in progress Total Less: Accumulated depreciation Net 

$65,325 15,395,162 178.961 15.639.448 
(4,435,228) $11.204.220 

Substantially all employees of the lberville Parish Police Jury and other parish component units are members of the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing) public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All police jury and component unit employees eligible for participation are members of Plan A. lberville Waterworks Districts Nos. 2, 3, and 4, and Iberville Sewerage Districts Nos. 1 and 2, do not have pension plans. All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week and who are paid wholly or in part from police jury funds, and all elected police jury officials are eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of credited service, at or after age 55 with 25 years of credited service, or at any age with 30 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 % of their final average salary for each year of credited service. However, for those employees who were naembcrs of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the benefit is equal to 1% of the final average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service earned prior to January 1, 1980, plus 3 % of final-average salary for each year of service credited after the revision date. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months which produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credited service stated previously, and who do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefits accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. Contributions to the System include one-fourth of one percent of the ad valorem taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a percentage of their salaries to the System. As provided by Louisiana Revised statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The following provides certain disclosures for the police jury and the retirement system that are required by GASB Codification Section P20.129. The contribution percentages are based on prior year. Current year information is unavailable. 
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lberville Parish Police Jnry Plaquernine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 
Year Ended December 31, 1995 lberville Parish Police Jury Total current-year payroll Total current-year covered payroll Contributions: Required by statute: Employees Employer Total Actual: Employees Employer Total Actuarially required: Employees Employer Total Percent of employer's actuarially required contribution to all participating employers 

Plan A 
9.50% 8.25% 17.75% 
9.28% 8.25% 17.53% 
9.50% 8.03% 17.53% 
1.05% 

$4,418,408 4.125.426 
$391,915 340.348 $732.263 
$382,840 340.348 $723,188 
$391,915 331.272 $723.187 

The pension benefit obligation is presented as of December 31, 1993, because the December 31, 1995 information is not available. The pension benefit obligation is a standardized measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the System's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among PERS and employers. The System does not make separate measlaremems of assets and pension benefit obligations for individua~ employers. tlistorical trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented in the System's December 31, 1993, comprehensive annual financial report. The police jury does not guarantee the benefits granted by the System. 9, OTIIER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS The lberville Parish Police Jury provides retired employees with the opportunity to continue their health care and life insurance benefits. The retirees who have not reached age 65 may receive their health insurance at half cost for a maximum of five (5) years or until they reach age 65. Other retirees have the option of continuing this coverage at thcir own cost. Life insurance is provided at the option of the retiree at their own cost. The cost to the police jury at this time is inconsequential and is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
10. OTItER PAYABLES The payables of $1,068,408 at December 31, 1995, are as follows 



General Fund Special Revenue Funds Debt service funds Agency~Sales and Use Tax Fund Component Units Enterprise Fund 

Iberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

Total 
11. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Due to Municipalities and other Agencies 
857.764 
$857,764 

Deducatioa from Ad Valorem Taxes $17,226 58,368 6,406 
41.998 
$123.998 

Other $ 7,913 14,343 29,589 34.801 
$86.646 

Tola $17,226 66,281 6,406 872,107 71,587 34.801 
$1,068,408 

At December 31, 1995, employees of the police jury and relative component units have accumulated and vested $529,483 of employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. Of this amount, $529,483 is recorded within the general long-term obligations account group. The leave liability for employees of the Enterprise Funds, in the amount of $34,801, is accounted for within the funds. 12. LEASES The police jury has no items which require capital lease treatment under SFAS 13 and GASB Codification Section L20. The police jury does lease various buildings housing certain programs and activities, but those agreements are cancelable with 30 days written notice to the lessor. The police jury has an operating lease with Browning-Ferris, Inc. to perform the work required to collect and dispose of all residential solid waste, with recycling, in all of Iberville Parish for the (Consumer Price Indexed) cost of $80,803 per month for a five year period beginning September 1, 1991. The minimal annual requirements under the non-cancelable lease are $ 
13. ADVANCE REFUNDING OF COURTHOUSE BONDS In prior years, the Police Jury issued bonds (Series ST-1987) to partially advance refund the callable portion of bonds (Series ST- 1982). The major portion of the bond funds was used to establish an irrevocable escrow fund, from which U.S. Treasury obligations were purchased. These investments, together with the investment earnings thereon, will produce the flow of funds necessary to service tile callable portion of the old debt up to the earliest call date, September 1, 1992. At that time the $4,970,000 of old debt was deceased, and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. Waterworks District No. 3 issued $535,000 general obligation refunding bonds to advance refund the 1984 general obligation bonds which had an interest rate of 9%. The new bonds were issued to advance refund the callable portion of the old debt, which amounts to $505,000. The old debt is considered deceased, and the liability for those bonds has bccn removed from the Bonds Payable portion of the Combined Balance Sheet. 



 
lberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

14. CllANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 31. 1995 
Long-term obligations payable at beginning of year: Governmental fund type Enterprise fund Additions Deductions Long-term obligations payable at end of year: Governmental fund type Enterprise funds 

Bonds Payable 
$6,347,506 4,336,555 179,359 1.099.747 
5,722,366 4,041,307 

Total $9,763,673 

Compensated Absences Payable Total 
$415.556 
113.927 
529.483 
$529,483 

$6,763,062 4,336,555 293,286 1,099.747 
6,251,849 4.041.307 
$10,293,156 Since the liability for compensated absences in inventoried at the end of each fiscal year, the summary of additions and deductions cannot be determined. Therefore, the net increase of $l 13,927 is reflected above as additions to compensated absences. Long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 1995, as shown in the general long-term obligations account group, is comprised of the following individual issues: General obligation bonds: $2,200,000 March 1, 1978, library serial bonds due in annual installments of $125,000 to $185,000 through March 1, 1998; interest at 4.70 per cent to 5.25 per cent. Retirements are made from the Library Debt Service Fund. Long-term notes payable $200,000 September 10, 1992, Fire District #2 notes due in monthly installments of $2,749 through September 10, 1999; interest at 4.17 per cent variable. Retirements are made from Fire District #2 Special Revenue Fund. $165,000 October 23, 1992, Fire District #1 notes due in annual installments of $46,242 through October 23, 1996 interest at 4.73 per cent variable. Retirements are made from Fire District #1 Special Revenue Fund. 

$525.000 

118.517 



 



Public improvement bonds 
lberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

$270,000 September 1, 1966 waterworks serial bonds due in annual installments of $13,000 to $16,000 through September 1, 1996; interest at 4.6 per cent to 5.0 per cent (this issue secured by a levy and collection of ad valorem taxes.) Retirements are made from Waterworks District No. 2 Enterprise Fund. $525,000 March 1, 1972, serial bonds due in annual installments of $5,000 to $45,000 through March 1, 1997; interest at 5.0 per cent to 6.0 per cent. Retirements are made from Waterworks District No. 2 Enterprise Fund. Revenue bonds: $300,000 September 1, 1966, waterworks utility serial bonds due in annual installnmnts of $16,000 to $20,000 through September 1, 1996; interest at 4.5 per cent to 4.6 per cent. Retirements are made front Waterworks District No. 2 Enterprise Fund. $1,000,000 April 1, 1970, waterworks serial bonds due in annual installments of $25,000 to $60,000 through April 1, 2010; interest at 5.0 per cent. Retirements are made from Waterworks District No. 3 Enterprise Fund. 

-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
650.000 $500,000 February 10, 1983, waterworks serial bonds due in annual installments of $35,480 through February 10, 2007; interest at 5.0 per cent. Retirements are made from Waterworks District No. 3 Enterprise Fund. 263,642 $598,000 June 3, 1987, waterworks serial bonds due in annual installments of $38,768 through June 3, 2027; interest at 5.75 per cent. Retirements are made from Waterworks District No. 4 Enterprise Fund. $2,000,000 August 21, 1992, waterworks note payable in annual installments of $127,600 through February 10, 2033; interest at 5.625 per cent. Retirements are made from Waterworks District No. 3 Enterprise Fund. Long-term note payable: $25,000 January 10, 1992, waterworks note payable in annual installments of $5,000 through January 10, 1996; interest at 12.0 per cent. Retirements are made from Waterworks District No. 3 Enterprise Fund. Total Total long term bonds payable-Statement A 

553.075 
1,943.590 
5.000 4.041.307 $ 9.763.673 



 
lberville Parish Police Jury Plaqucmine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

At December 31, 1995, the police jury had accumulated $1,732,696 in the debt service funds for future debt requirements The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 1995, including interest payments of $6.000.022 are as follows: For Year Police Jury: 1996 1997-1998 1999 2002 2003 -2005 
Cmnponent Units: 1996 1997 - 1998 1999-2002 2003 -2006 2007-2010 2011-2033 Total 

General Obligations Public Public Building Improvements Revenue Total 
$454,544 790,504 250,257 65.100 1.560.405 
203,798 350,679 352,557 7,190 6,031 5.907 926.162 Grand Total $2.486.567 

$811,935 1,636,710 3.329.855 
5.778.500 

$5,778,500 

285,268 514,000 1,057,642 1,059,892 949,202 3,632,624 7.498.628 $7,498,628 

$1,266,479 2,427,214 3,580,112 65.100 7.338.905 
489,066 864,679 1,410,199 1,067,082 955,233 3.638.531 8.424.790 $15,763,695 

The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of a water revenue bond dated February 10, 1983, on Waterworks District No. 3. the bond is a single, fully registered bond, without coupons, and bears interest at a rate of 5 per cent per annum. The bond is payable in installments of $35,480, with includes interest, annually on February 10, of each year until the principal and interest are fully paid. The final payment of the entire indebtedness shall be due and payable on February 10, 2007, if not paid sooner. Any instalhnents for the payment of principal thereon may be paid prior to the due date at a price of par and accrued interest to the date of prepayment. Payments on the bond shall be applied first to interest due through the payment date, and then to principal. Tile United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of a water revenue bond dated June 3, 1987, on Waterworks District No. 4. The bond is a single, fully registered bond, without coupons, and bears interest at a rate of 5.75 per annum. The bond is payable in installments of $38,768, which includes interest, annually, June 3, of each year until the principal and interest are fully paid. The final payment of the entire indebtedness shall be due and payable on June 3, 2027, if not paid sooner. Any installments for the payment of principal thereon may be paid prior to the due (late at a price of par and accrued interest to the date of prepayment. Payments on the bond shall be applied first to interest due through the payment date, and then to principal. The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of two water revenue bonds dated August 21, 1992, on Waterworks District No. 3. The bonds are fully registered, without coupons, and bear interest at a rate of 5.625 per cent per annum. The bonds are payable in installments of $127,600, including interest, beginning February 10, 1993, and annually thereafter through February 10, 2033. Any installments for the payment of principal thereon may be paid prior to the due date at a price of par and accrued interest to the date of prepayment. Payments on the bond shall bc applied first to interest due through the payment date, and then to principal. General obligation bonds totaling $1,734,000 arc secured by an ad valorem tax levy. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the police jury is legally restricted from incurring long-term bond debt in excess of ten (10) per cent of Ihe assessed value of taxable property in the parish. At December 31, 1995, the statutory limit was $24,028,146. 



 
Iberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

15. CHANGESIN AGENCY FUNDS The following is a summary of the agency balance transactions for the year ended December 31, 1995 Balance at January 1, 1995 Additions: Sales and use tax collections Interest earnings 
Reductions: Transferred or due to: Iberville Parish Police Jury: General Fund--collection expense General Fund Special Revenue Funds Capital Projects Funds Total Ibcrvine Parish Police Jury Refunds of Taxes Paid School Board and municipalities 
Balance at December 31. 1995 

Tolal 

Total 
16. INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES 
Receivable Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund Special Revenue Funds: Civil Defense Sales Tax--Roads Sales Tax--Solid Section 8 Section 8 Capital Projects Funds: Capital Improvement Lake Verret Watershed Enterprise Funds Sewerage District No. 1 Sewerage District No. 2 

Payable Fund Civil Defense Criminal Court Fund Sales Tax & Use--Agency Sewerage District No. 1 Sewerage District No. 2 LCDBG General Fund Sales Tax & Use--Agency Waste Sales Tax & Use--Agency General Fund Office of Comm. Services Sales Tax & Use--Agency Drainage Capital Improvement Sewerage District No. 2 Sewerage District No. 1 

NONE 
$17,439,773 309.134 17,748,907 
343,012 1,932,460 3,261,677 1.113.398 6,650,547 107,995 10.990.365 17,748,907 NONE 
Amount $62,587 540,151 151,826 60,328 103,183 190,614 53,665 130,160 122,354 10,842 40,425 86,773 275 454 1.366 



17. OTHER RESERVES 
lberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Notes Io the Financial Statements (continued) 

Other reserves of retained earnings (enterprise funds) is comprised of $1,488,637 reserved by the police jury for replacement and/or expansion of gas lines of the Iberville Parish Natural Gas System. The funds were derived from past income of the Natural Gas System. 18. LITIGATION At December 31, 1995, the police jury is involved in litigation or is aware of claims totaling approximately $200,000, which is covered by insurance. According to legal counsel, of the litigation should not cause a loss to the police jury. Consequently, no amount is accrued in this report since the criteria for accrual under GASB Codification Section C50 and SFAS 5 has not been satisfied. 19. FOOD STAMP PROGRAM The Food Stamp Program is operated by the police jury under an agreement with the Louisiana Department of Social Services. The police jury is reimbursed 50 per cent of its operating costs by Social Services based on monthly cost reports. Funds are provided by the United States Department of Agriculture through the State Administrative Match Program. During the year ended December 31, 1995, the police jury had a beginning inventory of $1,531,785 received $5,428,000, issued $5,500,759, and had a balance of $1,459,026 in food stamps in inventory at December 31, 1995, which is not reflected in the financial statements. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS BAYOU GOULA FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND The Bayou Goula Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Goula area. Financing is provided by a state two per cent fire insurance rebate program, a local grant and interest earnings. BAYOU PIGEON FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND The Bayou Pigeon Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Pigeon area. Financing is provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, a local grant and interest earnings. BAYOU SORREl. FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND The Bayou Sorrel Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Sorre area. Financing is provided by a state two per cent fire insurance rebate program, a local grant and interest earnings. CIVIL DEFENSE FUND The Civil Defense Fund accounts for the public's protection during emergencies. Financing is provided by pro-rata appropriations from municipalities within the parish and the police jury and a federal matching grant for administrative costs from the Federal Emergency Management Agency. DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE FIYND The Drainage Maintenance Fund accounts for the operation mad maintenance of all off-road drainage projects. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, interest earnings, state revenue sharing funds, and state and federal grants. DRAINAGE CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FUND The Drainage Capital Expenditures Fund accounts for the capital expenditures and canal spraying of all off-road drainage projects. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earnings. FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND The Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund accounts for of the parish. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, and interest earnings. HRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 2 FUND 

the operations of the volunteer fire department in the eastern portion the state two per cent fire insurance rebate program, a local grant 
The Fire Protection District No. 2 Fund accounts for the operations of the volunteer fire department in portions of Ward 7 of the parish. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, a local grant and interest earnings. 



 
lberville Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Suppiemeutal Information Schedules As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

PARISH TRANSPORTATION FUND The Parish Transportation Fund accounts for the maintenance of all parish roads. Major financing is provided by the State of Louisiana Parish Transportation Fund and interest earnings. PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND The Public Building Maintenance Fund accounts for the maintenance of Parish public buildings. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earnings. SA1,ES TAX-ROADS FUND The Sales Tax-Roads Fund accounts for the construction and maintenance of hard-surfaced roads. M~jor financing is provided by 60 per cent of the parish's portion of a one per cent sales and use tax and interest earnings. SALES TAX-SOLIDWASTE FUND The Sales Tax-Solid Waste Fund accounts for the collection in the parish. Major financing is provided by a one-third of one 911 TELEPItONE ASSISTANCE FUND 
and disposal of residential and small commercial solid waste per cent sales and use tax. 

The 911 Telephone Assistance Fund accounts for the 911 telephone enhancement project, Major financing is provided by user fees assessed on residential telephone service. FAST IBERVILI.E RECREATION GRANT FUND Tile East lberville Recreation Grant Fund accounts for a state grant received in 1985 to construct or acquire recreational facilities in the easter portion of the parish. CRIMINAL COURT FUND 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES FUND The Office of Community Services Fund accotmts for the local funding of federal programs made available to qualified ow income persons in various areas of the parish. WHITE CASTLE FIRE DEPARTMENT The White Castle Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of the volunteer fire department in the White Castle area. Financing is provided by a local grant and interest earnings. 



 
IberviUe Parish Police Jury Plaquemine, Louisiana Supplemental Information Schedules As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE Thc Training and Technical Assistance program accounts for federal funds received to provide comprehensive health educational, nutritional, social and other services primarily to economically disadvantaged preschool children. 
CHILD CARE FOOD "1tle Child Care Food program accounts for federal funds received to initiate, maintain, or expand non-profit food service programs for children and other eligible persons in non-residential child care or adult day institutions. 
WEATHERIZATION The Weatherization program accounts for federal funds that are used to conserve energy and reduce the impact of rising energy costs on low-income persons. 
The CSBG program accounts for federal funds that are used to reduce the causes and consequences of poverty wilhin a community. TEFAP-COMMODITIES The Temporary Emergency Food Assistance program accounts for federal funds that are used to provide surplus comnloditics to low-income households. I,OW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE Tile Low-Income Home Energy Assistance program accounts for federal funds that are used to help low-income people meet the costs of home energy. IlEAl)START The tteadstart program accounts for federal funds received to provide comprehensive health social and other services primarily to economically disadvantaged preschool children. SECTION 8 The Lower-Income Housing Assistance program (Section 8) accounts for federal funds that are used to help low-income families obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing through a system of rental subsidies. SEWER- S The Sewer program accounts for user charges and their expenses lr.E.M.A. The F.E.M.A. fund accounts for federal funds used to provide assistance in the case of an emergency 
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LIBRARY FUND 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES As of and for the Year Ended December 31. 1995 
The Library Fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of the March 1, 1978 bond issue in tile amount of $2,200,000. The bonds were issued for the purpose of improving and expanding the public library system of lberville Parish, including acquiring land, constructing buildings, making additions to existing property, and purchasing furniture and equipment. Maior financing is provided by a special annual property tax levy. COURTHOUSE FUND The Courthouse Fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of the non-callable portion of the September 1, 1982 bond issue, of which $985,000 was outstanding at December 31, 1987, and the refunding bond issue dated March 1, 1987 (see Note 9). The original bonds were issued for the purpose of constructing the new courthouse. The new bonds were issued for the purpose of advance refunding the callable portion of the 1982 bond issue. Financing for this fund is provided by transfers from the Capital Improvements Fund (Capital Projects Funds). The Capital Improvements Fund presently accounts for 40 per cent of the parish's portion of a one per cent sales and use tax, whose revenue are dedicated to both construction of capital facilities and debt service on the new courthouse bonds. COURTHOUSE RESERVE FUND The Courthouse Reserve Fund is established to comply with the bond resolution of the courthouse public building bouds The bond resolution requires that a balance of $842,140 be maintained in this account. 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Cash with paying agents Receivables 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1995 

Library Cou~house 
$428,394 $274,155 131 192.742 

TOTAL ASSETS 621.267 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Deduction from ad valorem taxes paid Matured bonds and interest payable 
Fund equity-fund balances- Reserved for debt service 

6,406 131 Total Liabilities 6.537 
614.730 

274.155 

274.155 

SCHEDULE 3 

Cou~house Reserve Total 
$842,140 1,671 
843,811 

843.811 

$1,544,689 131 194,413 
1.739.233 
6,406 131 6.537 
1.732.696 

Total Fund Equity 614,730 274,155 843,811 1,732,696 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $621,267 

39 

$274,155 $843,811 $1,739,233 



REVENUES Ad valorem taxes Use of money and property Other revenues 

BERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended December 31. 1995 

Library $185,513 248 
Total revenues 185.761 EXPENDITURES Deduction from ad valorem taxes Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and bank charges Miscellaneous 

155,000 31,546 341 

SCHEDULE 4 

Courthouse Coudhouse Reserve Tota 

490,000 316,481 1.431 
Total expenditures 186,887 807,912 

1.671 
1.671 

$185,513 1.919 
187.432 
645,000 348,027 1.772 
994.799 EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (1,126) (807,912) 1,671 (807,367) OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
807.548 
807.548 

807.548 
807.548 EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (1,126) (364) 1,671 181 FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 615.856 274.519 842.140 1.732,515 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $614,730 $274,155 $843,811 $1,732,696 



 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
CAIqTAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND 
The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for the construction costs of any new capital inlprovements. Major financing is provided by a dedication of 40 per cent of the parish's portion of a one per cent sales and use tax. Transfers are also made for debt service on the courthouse bond issue. LOUISIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (LCDBG) FUND-BAYOU GOULA The LCDBG is used to account for the construction cost of the sewerage project in Bayou Goula. Major financing is provided by federal grant revenues. LAKE VERRET WATER SHED FUND The Lake Verret Watershed Fund is used to account for the construction costs of improving approximately 17.5 miles of drainage canals in Iberville and Ascension Parishes. The project is presently in suspension since there is a court ordered injunction in effect to allow time to determine the environmental impact of the project. 
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ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Due from federal government Due from other funds Receivables 

BERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1995 

TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Accounts payable Due to General Fund 
Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity - fund balances - undesignated - unreserved 

Capital ~ Improvements LCDBG Bayou Goula 

SCHEDULE5 

Lake Verret Watershed Tota 
$2,093,043 $228,865 $14,970 
79.798 

2.172.841 
Total Fund Equity 2,172,841 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $2,172,841 

38,251 190.614 
228.865 

$228,865 

275 
15.245 

15.245 
15,245 
$15,245 

$2,336,878 275 79.798 

38,251 190.614 
228.865 
2.188.086 
2.188.086 
$2,416,951 



REVENUES Sales and use tax Federal grants Use of money and property Other grants 

BERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance For the Year Ended December 31. 1998 

Capital Improvement 
$1,118,017 29.575 

Total revenues 1,147.592 
EXPENDITURES Contractual services Miscellaneous expenditures Capital outlay 605 208.500 

Total expenditures 209,105 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING USES Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 

LCDBG Bayou Goula 
470.938 
470.938 
562,619 608 
563.227 

SCHEDULE 6 

Lake Verret Watershed Tota 
15,264 
15.264 
19 

$1,118,017 470,938 29,575 15.264 
1.633.794 
562,619 1,232 208.500 
772.351 

938,487 (92,289) 15,245 861,443 

Total other financing sources (uses) (807,548) EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 130.939 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2.041.902 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $2,172,841 

92.289 
92.289 

92,289 (807,548) 

15,245 146.184 
$15,245 2.041.902 $2,188,086 



 

IBERVII,LE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
IBERVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT Tile Iberville Parks and Recreation District was created by Act 557 of the 1983 Louisiana Legislature. The district provides capital improvements, maintenance, and operations of recreation programs parishwide. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, interest earnings, and rentals from the lberville Parish Civic Center. 1BERVII,LE PARISH LIBRARY FUND The Iberville Parish Library Fund accounts for the operation of the parish library system. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing, interest earnings, and grants from the Office of State Library. WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 2 FUND Waterworks District No. 2 provides water services to persons in Wards 4 and 5 of Iberville Parish. This is the portion of the parish east of the Mississippi River. Financing is provided from charges for water provided to customers. WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 3 FUND Waterworks District No. 3 provides water services to rural areas of Wards 1, 2, 6, and 8 of Iberville Parish. This area is in the south and south central portion of the parish west of the Mississippi River. Financing is provided from charges for water provided to customers. WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 4 FUND Waterworks District No. 4 was created by vote of the residents of that portion of Ward 7 of the parish which the district encompasses. The district is funded by ad valorem taxes and charges for water services provided to customers. IBERVILLE SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO. I FUND The lberville Sewerage District No. 1 provides sewerage services to unincorporated areas around the City of Plaquemine. Financing is provided from user fees from customers. IBERVILLE SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO. 2 FUND The lberville Sewerage District No. 2 provides sewerage services to unincorporated areas around the City of Piaquemine. Financing is provided from user fees from customers. 



 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

REVENUES Taxes: Ad valorem Intergovernmental revenues: State funds: State revenue sharing (net) Other intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Use of money and property Other revenues Total revenues EXPENDITURES Culture and recreation Other expenditures Capital outlay 

Iberville Parks and Recreation District 

SCHEDULE8 

Iberville Total Parish (Memorandum Library Only) 
$640,583 $598,602 $1,239,185 
186,562 36,953 3.324 867,422 

37,951 57.717 27,719 12.266 734,255 
692,624 610.537 
145,952 Totalexpenditures 838,576 EXCESS(Deficiency)OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) 

137.081 747.618 

37,951 57,717 186,562 64,672 15.590 1,601,677 
1,303,161 0 283.033 1,586,194 

28,846 (13,363) 15,483 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 28,846 (13,363) 15,483 FUND BALANCES (Deficit) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES (Deficit) AT END OF YEAR 
1,007,023 863,315 1,870.338 
$1,035,869 $849,952 $1,885,821 



OPERATING REVENUES Charges for services Other revenues Total operating revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Purchases for resale Salaries and wages Depreciation and amortization Contractual services Repairs and maintenance Materials and supplies Bad debts written Off Other Total operating expenses OPERATING INCOME (LOSS NON-OPERATING REVENUES (Expenses', Ad valorem taxes Interest earnings Bond interest expense Other Total non-operating revenues (expenses 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana COMPONENT UNIT . ENTERPRISE FUNDS Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expense and Changes in Retained Earnings For the Year Ended December 31.1995 
Iberville Waterworks Waterworks Waterworks Sewerage District District District District No. 2 No. 3 No. 4 No. 1 

$503,514 64.268 567.782 
243,195 54,529 118,025 106,043 18,661 3,076 (259) 19.858 563,128 4.654 
173,311 14,196 (50,115) 129 137.521 

$766,883 28,603 795,486 
84,443 121,304 319,781 53,611 89,605 1,310 1,818 671,872 123.614 
12,835 159,484 9.975 

$93,559 93,559 
2,360 41,505 45,109 8,227 6,841 346 428 104,816 

$10,269 250 

Iberville Sewerage District No. 2 
$35,318 2,159 

SCHEDULE 9 

Total (Memorandum Only) 
$1,409,543 95.280 10,519 37,477 1,504,823 

9,240 14,232 707 31 325 24.535 

9,200 31,358 25.402 
1,302 68,824 

243,195 159,772 326,424 497,042 80,495 101,115 1,397 23.731 
{11,257) (14,016) {31,347) 71,648 
42,205 8,477 (32,591) (827) 

NET INCOME (Loss) 142,175 (13,060) 6,007 Depreciation on fixed assets acquired with contributed capital Increase (Decrease) in retained earnings 142.175 {13,060) 6.007 
14.016) 10.344 

129 
129 (31,218 26.878 

215+516 35,637 (242,190 9277 18.240 89,888 37,222 
127.110 RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 966,270 646,310 49.926 60.913 115.501 1 838920 RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR $1,108,445 

47 
$57,241 $1.966,030 



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating in.me (loss) AdJustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 1o net ~sh provided by operating activities Amortizalion Depreciation Provision for un~llectible a~unts Other revenue Increase-de~ease in assets and liabitities (In.ease) decrease in ac~unts re~wable (In.ease) decrease in ac~ued interest (Increase) de~ease in prepaid expenses (In.ease) de~ease in due from restricled assets (Increase) decrease in other assets In.ease (decrease) in accounts payable In.ease (de.ease} in customer deposils In.ease (de~ease) in notes payable In.ease (de.ease) in other habilitles In.ease (de~ease) in taxes payable NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Miscellaneous in.me (expense) 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana COMPONENT UNIT Combining Schedule of Cash Flows For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisllion and construction of caplt al assets Ad valorem tax revenues Bond pnac~pal reductPon Capital ~ntdbuted by customers Capital Contributed by FHA Capital ~ntributed by Governors office Cost of issuing bonds (In.ease) decrease in ad valo~em tax receivable In.ease (de~ease) in accrued intrest paysble In.ease (de~ease) in mature5 bonds and coupons In.ease (de~ease) in reta{nage payable Interest in.me Interest paid on bonds Transfer to Village of Grosse Tale NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) FOR CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTWITIES CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest on ~nvestmenls Flnan~ charges NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

Iberville Wate~orks Wate~orks Wate~orks Sewerage District Dislnct District Districl NO 2 NO 3 NO 4 NO 1 Ibe~ille Sswerage District No 2 
5,100 3.817 (259) 
1,097 {7,680) 16,059) 1,126 745 
(35,226) (452) 1,046) 3,477 5,695 4,443) 788 

41505 346 
446) 104 426) 850 225 

(36236) (452) (7576) (18531) 15453 7665 0 (4,443) 1 362 03091 239,987 29,925 54 (488) 372569 

167,966 (227,000) 
(259) (1,680) (38,974) 14,196 (50,115) 

(39806) (67939) 14473 
(44,117 161284 35,866) (298,673) 1.814 

(32646) 591232 
2,835 
(45,851) 40,853 580,003 284,231 

{950) ~1036) {1857) 

896) 331 

{42665) 208707 301000) 17 173 
(259) (1795) (38.974) (44117) 14196 {243 990) 
432.725) 21,441 637 

(1395 21 070 (39935) 477 867 $19,675 $I,437,932 



POLICE JURY: Land Buildings Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 
COMPONENT UNITS: Library: Land Buildings Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaqeumine, Louisiana SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

PARKS AND RECREATION Land Recreation Facilities Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
Balance Jan. 1, 1995 Additions Deletions 
$1,473,112 12,427.016 $208,500 $ - 1.118.943 
5,608,277 498,254 19,508.405 
252,500 1.856.089 

1.825.697 

1,948,176 137.081 4.056.765 
164,050 1.693.668 

137.081 
19,790 100.159 

247,652 26.003 2,105,370 145.952 
Totals $25,670,540 $2,108,730 

49 

(32,315) (32,315) 

(475) (475) 
(600) (22,775) (2,138) (25,513) 

SCHEDULE 11 

Balance Dec. 31,1995 
$1,681,612 13,545,959 
6.074.216 21,301,787 
252,500 1.856.089 
2.084.782 4.193.371 
183,240 1,771.052 
271.517 2.225.809 27,720,967 



 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
The schedule of compensation paid to police jury members was prepared in accordance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation paid to police jurors is included in the legislative expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the police jurors have elected the monthly method of compensation. Under this method, the jurors receive $856 per month and the president receives $963 per month in lieu of per diem. 
The compensation paid to members of the governing boards of the waterworks districts, gravity drainage district and sewerage districts is provided by Louisiana Revised Statutes 33:3819, 38;1794, and 33:3877, respectively. 
In accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, a schedule of federal financial assistance is presented. 



 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
POLICE JURY Salads G. Butler Thomas Dominique, Sr. Willie I. Hurdle, Jr. Leonard Jackson F. N Landaiche, Jr. Nicholas P. Migliacio Howard Oubre, Jr. Kenneth W. Ourso, Jr. Milton J. Ourso, Jr. John Overton Gene P. Stevens, Jr. P. L. Via~ion C. Michael Zito. President Total 

Calvin Caillet Ernest Davis, President Ernest Hedges, Jr. Anthony J. Roppolo Kenneth Sanchez Gregory Breclaw Michael Carter Marianne Ritterman 
(Continued) 

Total 

SCHEDULE 12 

$10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 11.556 $134,820 
$720 720 720 720 720 $3,600 
$480 1,860 1,560 600 540 1,200 960 1.020 $8,220 



(Continued) 

BERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members For the Year Ended December 31. t995 

Donnie Andre Moris Nichols A. O. Persick, President James Smith Total 
Sterling Christy Feligan Oubre Gerald Trent, Chairman Tota 
Earl Pania Alfred Ricard Raymond Smith, Sr., President 
(Concluded) 

Tota 

52 

SCHEDULE 12 

$360 520 520 480 $1.880 
480 480 480 $1,440 
$480 480 440 $1,400 



IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana Schedule o1 Federal Financial Assistance For the Year Ended December 31.1995 Federal Grantor Pass Through Grantor Name/Direct Program Program Title CFDA Number 
Federal Emergency Management Agency Passed through Louisiana Dept of Public Safety and Corrections Civil Defense-State and Local Emergency Management Assistance Total Federal Emergency Management Agency United States Department of Agriculture Passed through Louisiana Dept. of Social Services Food Stamps State Administrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp Program Passed through Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry: Temporary Emergency Food Assistance (Administrative Costs) Temporary Emergency Food Assistance (Food Commodities) Direct Programs: Farmers' Home Administration: Water end Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities (Total loan outstanding $263,642 at March 31, 1995.) (Total loan outstanding $1,943,590 at March 31, 1995,) 

Federal Revenue Recegnized 

SCHEDULE13 

Total Expenditures 
83,516 $24.401 $24,600 
83.503 24,200 48,607 
10.551 10.561 
10.568 10.569 
10.418 10.418 10.418 

24,206 48,806 
5,428.000 * 5.500.759 53,721 53.72 
17,867 None 
None*" None** None** 

16,926 None 
None None None Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities (Total loan outstanding $553,075 at September 30, 1995.) 10.418 None**" None Soil Conservation Service; Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention 10.904 None 9 Total United States Department of Agriculture 5,499,588 5,571,425 United States Department of Energy Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services: Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons Total United States Department of Energy "Maior federal financial assislan~ program "'Major federat financial assistance program-Wate~orks District #3 of Ibe~iNe Parish '*'Major federal Iman~ial assislan~ program Wate~orks District #4 of Ibe~ille Parish Continued) 

28.191 89.912 89.912 



IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
Federal Grantor/ Pass Through Grantor Name/Direct Program Proclram Title United States Department of Health and Human Services Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: Child and Adult Cam Food Program Passed through Louisiana Department of Labor Community Services Block Grant Discretionary Awards- Community Food and Nutrition Direct Programs: Head Staff Head Start Training and Technical Assistance Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development Direct Programs: Lower Income Housing Assistance Program Department of Housing and Urban Development (Total Loan outstanding $650,000 at March 31, 1995) Passed through Louisiana Division of and Support Services Community Development Block Grant Passed through Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
of Finance 

Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development TOTAL REVENU 
"MaJor federal financial assistan~ program "'Major federal financial assistan~ program-Wate~orks District #3 of Ibe~ille Parish *"Major federal financier 8ssistan~ program-Wate~ocks District #4 of Iberville Parish 
Concluded 

CFDA Number Federal Revenue Recognized 

SCHEDULE 13 

Total Expenditures 
10.558 167.914 182.895 
13.795 89.530 95.992 
13.600 13.600 097,113 * 3.918 312,721 11.216 
13.818 103.910 109.337 

14.156 None 
14.228 14.229 

1,712,161 
$118,191 $131,357 None" None 
470,938 45.375 629,504 $7,668,275 

563,227 45.375 
$9,162,263 



HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporation Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA Exhibit A REPORT ON TIlE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED SOLELY ON AN AUDIT OF TIlE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS To the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of lberville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated June 7, 1996. We did not audit the component unit financial statements of the Waterworks District No. 2, of lberville Parish. These financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion on those financial statements, insofar as it relates to the atnounts included for this component unit, was based solely on the report of the other auditor. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditine Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128 Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. The management of lberville Parish Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any interual control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of Iberville Parish Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 1995, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opiniou on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The report of the other auditors on the internal control structure in accordance with Governmental Auditin~ Standards was furnished to us. mad our consideration of the internal control structure, insofar as it relates to Waterworks District No. 2 of lberville Parish, was based solely on the report of other auditors. We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements. 55 
P.O. Box 482 / 58225 Belleview Drive / Plaquemine, Louisiana 70765-0482 / (504)687-6630 / FAX (504)687-0365 



Exhibit A At December 3 l, 1995, the general ledger for the lberville Parish Natural Gas System was not properly closed. The lack of a timely year-end close caused the general ledger to contain only eleven months of income and expense activity. Recomnlendation When closing tile general ledger at year end, a closing entry should be obtained and cmnpared to the year-end income and expense account balances. If differences are found, they should be corrected at that time. Managenlent's Resnonse Steps have already been taken to insure that tile general ledger will be properly closed in the fidure 
Findings During tile audit, many transactions occurring in the Section 8 account were not recorded in the general ledger Reconuneudafions All of the activity in the various bank accounts should be recorded in the general ledger. Bank rcconciliations should be performed timely to insure completeness. Manaffement's Resnonse In the future, management will more courpletely incorporate Section 8 into the accounting system and maintain it in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle laws and regulations. Receipt Testing Findings In performing the audit, several deficiencies were noted in the examination of receipts. They were as follows I. Inability to identify source of funds on deposit slips. 2. Lack of support for deposits such as remittance advices 3. Improperly recorded receipts in various funds. Recoulmendatign Deposit slips should contain and identify the payor of funds, amount received and the account number in which thc funds are to be recorded. Documentation should be attached to the copy of the deposit slips for further support. Managelllenl' s Resnonse At the end of 1995, the Police Jury purchased and installed a cash receipts system. They are currently training an employee for the newly created revenue department. (?,eneral Fixed Asset Groun of Accounts Findings It was noted that the general fixed asset group of accounts was not updated for additions and deletions made during tile year. Recomnmndation The Police Jury's accounting system has the ability to maintain the general fixed asset listing. When a capital outlay itenr is purchased or retired during the year, the general fixed asset listing should be updated. 



Exhibit A l~.ecomnlendalion The Police Jury's accounting system has the ability to maintain the general fixed asset listing. When a capital outlay item is purchased or retired during the year, the general fixed asset listing should be updated. Mana~lenlent's Re~nonse Ill the current year, the Police July has purchased the fixed asset module and software to create property lags within the accounting system. They have also assigned an employee to mainlain the fixed asset listing. In addition, the Police Jury is also conducting a physical inventory for all agencies within the reporting entity covered by the Jury's geueral liability insurance coverage. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a thnely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. lberville Parish Police Jury. However, this report is 



HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporoa'on Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA 
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS To the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Exhibit B 

We have audited file general purpose financial statements of the lberville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated June 7, 1996. We did not audit tile component unit financial statements of the Waterworks District No. 2 of lberville Parish. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us. This report, insofar as it relates to this component unit, is based solely on the report of other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A 128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to lberville Parish Police Jury, is the responsibility of lberville Parish Police Jury management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatelnent, we performed tests of the Jury's compliance with ceratin provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, our objective was not to provide an opinion on overall conrpliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Govermncnt Auditine Standards. We noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to the management of lberville Parish Police Jury in a separate letter dated June 7, 1996. This report is int~ded for the information of management and Iberville Parish Police Jury. However, this report is a matter of put,lie record and its distribution is not linfited. / / /- / / // 
Plaqt~em~e, Louisiana / / June 7, !~96 -- / 
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HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporation Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED SOLELY ON AN AUDIT OF TIlE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE ADDITIONAL PROCEDURES REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-128 To the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Exhibit C 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of lberville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated June 7, 1996. We have also audited Iberville Parish Police Jury's compliance with requirements applicable to major federal financial assistance progranls and have issued our report thereon dated June 7, 1996. We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A 128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the lberville Parish Police Jury complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. In planning and performing our audits for the year ended December 31, 1995, we considered the Jury's internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the general purpose financial statements of the lberville Parish Police Jury and on the compliance of the Iberville Parish Police Jury with requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the general purpose financial statements in a separate report dated June 7, 1996. Tile management of lberville Parish Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control slructure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in an internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: 59 
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Exhibit C Ac~guntingConlrol~ Revenues/receipts Purchases/disbursements Payroll 
Political activity Civil rights Cash management Federal financial reports Drug-free workplace Administrative requiren'tents 

Eligibility Types of services Matching Security and inventory contro of food stamps Loan administration For all the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevan policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. During the year ended December 31, 1995, Iberville Parish Police Jury expended 84 percent of its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material non compliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amount claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of the Jury's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Finahcial Assistance. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve maners coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in tile design or operation of Ihe internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Jury's ability to administer federal financial assistance programs in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. audit committee, management, and lberville Parish Police Jury and its distribution is not limited. 



HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporation Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
To the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Exhibit D 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Ibcrville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated June 7, 1996. We have applied procedures to test lberville Parish Police Jury's compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended December 31, 1995: Davis Bacon Act Cash Management Athninistrative Requirements Political Activity Federal Financial Reports Civil Rights Drug-Free Workplace 
Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget's Compliance Supplement for Sin~,le Audits of State and Local Governments. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on lberville Parish Police Jnry's compliance with the requirements listed in tile preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that lberville Parish Police Jury had not complied, in all material respects, with 

audit committee, management and Police Jury. However, this report is not limited. 
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HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporation Hugh E. Baxley, CPA/FFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritehard, CPA 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
To the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Exhibit E 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of lberville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995 and have issued our report thereon June 7, 1996. We have also audited the lberville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana's compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; matching level of effort, or earmarking; and reporting and other specific tests and provisions that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for file year ended December 31, 1995. The management of lberville Parish Police Jury is responsible for lberville Parish Police Jury's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based 
We conducted our audit of compliance with the aforementioned requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Goveromgm A~diting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, A~dits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about lbervillc Parish Police Jury's compliance with those requirements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. The results of our audit procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with the requirements referred to above. In our opinion, lberville Parish Police Jury complied in all material respects with the requirements goveruing types of services allowed or unallowed, eligibility, matching, level of effort, or earmarking and reporting that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1995. the audit committee, management, and the Police Jury. However, this stribution is not limited. 
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HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Aecouna'ng Corporation 

\ 

Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritehard, CPA 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
To the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Exhibit F 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of lberville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated June 7, 1996. In connection with our audit of the general purpose financial statements of Iberville Parish Police Jury, Plaquemine, Louisiana, and with our consideration of the Iberville Parish Police Jury's internal control structure used to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments, we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1995. As required by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed and eligibility that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on lberville Parish Police Jury's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that lberville Parish Police Jury had not complied in all material respects with those requirements. However, the results of our procedures disclosed immaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. ement and Iberville Parish Police Jury. However, this report is limited. 
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HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporation Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA 
REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

To the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Exhibit O 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditinz Standard~, issued by the Comptroller General of tile United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A- 128, Audits of State and Local GovernmenTs. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of lberville Parish Police Jury taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional.analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule has:been subjected 1o the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, incur opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial Siatements ta~n/asa wh~/~2 
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FINDINGS/NONCOMPLIANCE None 
QUESTIONED COST None 

Exhibit H 
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HFB IIUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporation 

To the Jurors of the lbervillc Parish Police Jury 
Gcntlemen 

Hugh F. Baxtey, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA 

In connection with our examination of the general purpose financial statements of the Ibervillc Parish Police Jury at December 31, 1995, we reviewed the accounting procedures and internal control presently in effect. Our examination did not constitute a detailed system survey; however, we are able to comment on those practices that fell within the scope of our review and which warrant consideration for strengthening internal control and compliance and improving accounting procedures and financial reporting. These suggestions are offered as assistance for improving the Jury's accounting procedures, and no criticism is intended of any department or individual. The matters discussed herein were considered during our examination of the general purpose financial statements of December 31, 1995. They do not modify the opinion expressed ira our auditor's report dated June 7, 1996. These matters will be considered by us in connection with subsequent examinations. 
The following are our immaterial instances of noncompliance noted during the audit. 
Findings The Louisiana Systems Survey and Compliance Questionnaire was not completed and presentcd to us in a timely manner. Also, it was not adopted by the governing body by means of a formal resolution in an opera meeting. 
P, econnnendation The completed and adopted questionnaire should be given to the independent auditors at the start of the audit for review of compliance with laws affecting Louisiana government. Procedures performed during the course of the audit are designed to test the accuracy of the responses in the questionnaire. 
Manaeement's Resr)onse Management delayed responding formally on the System Survey until they could more completely resolve the apparent Ethics Commission violations. In the future, the survey will be completed timely and adopted at an open meeting. 
P.O. Box 482/58225 Belleview Drive/Plaquemine, Louisiana 70765-0482 / (504)687-6630/FAX (504)687-0365 



Iberville Parish Police Jury Page 2 
Budg~ 
Findings In the Capital Projects Fund, the total actual expenditures exceeded the budgeted expenditures by more than 100 percent. In tbe Debt Service Fund, the total budgeted revenues exceeded the actual revenues by 15 percent. In the General Fund, the actual other financing uses exceeded the budgeted other financing uses by 86 percent. Reconnnendation When preparing the budget, management should include the estimated federal revenues and expenditures for the federal programs within the special revenue fund budgets. The actual expenditures in may of the funds should not exceed the estimated budgeted expenditures by more than 5 percent. Continuous efforts by management should be made to monitor expenditures in relation to the budget and amendments should be made as they become necessary. 
Manaffemenl's Resnonse Management concurs with the comment. The problem within the General Fund occurred because certain transfers were budgeted as grants. In the future, transfers will be properly classified. 
Finding During the audit, our examination noted thai the Police Jury purchased goods from family-owned businesses of the jurors and also contracted with parish employees for services. 
Recommendation The above practice should be brought before the Ethics Commission for their review on compliance with laws and regulations. The Jury and the parish employees should become familiar with compliance laws. 
Based on "the Ethics Commission rulings, management has already ceased the practice of purchasing goods from family-owned businesses of the jurors and of contracting services with parish employees. 
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HFB HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA A Professional Accounting Corporation 

1"o the Jurors of the IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENT REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS Charles D. Mathews, CPA Margaret A. Pritehard, CPA 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the lberville Parish Police Jury as and for the year ended December 31, 1995, as listed in the Table of Contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the lberville Parish Police Jury management. Our responsibility is to express azl opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the component unit financial statements of the Iberville Parish Waterworks District No. 2. The financial statements of the Iberville Parish Waterworks District No, 2 reflect total assets of $2,814,102 as of October 31, 1995, and total revenues of $755,418 for the year then ended, reported m the component unit. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts for the lberville Waterworks Districts No. 2 is based solely on the reports of other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standard by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128 issued Audits Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perfornr the audit Io obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatcruent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opiuion. In our opinion, the general purpose fnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the lherville Parish Police Jury as of December 31, 1995, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting priuciples. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying additional information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of the lberville Parish Police Jury. Such information has been sul~iected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements of the Iberville Parish Police Jury, and, in our opiniou, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. to, funds for Sewerage District No. 1 and No. 2. Certain records icts are not material to the Component Unit - Enterprise Funds. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

REVENUES Taxes Ad va~or em Sale and use Other taxes Licenses and permits Ir~ter governmental revenues Federal fund State funds Parish t ransportalion funds State revenue sharing (net) Other state funds Other intergovernmental revenues Fines and forfeitures Fees and charges for se~ices Use of money and property Other revenues Total revenues EXPENDITURES Housing ass~slan~ payments General government Public safety Public works Health and welfare Culture and recreation Economic development and assistan~ Capital outlay Debt se~ice Other expenditures 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance For the Year Ended December 31,1995 
Special Revenue Funds Debt Semite Funds Government Capital Total Projects (Memorandum Component Funds Only) Units Entity (Total) Memorandum nntvl 

$511,011 1929,747 456,00t 91131 
26,844 249.781 45506 90007 7821383 4,236.132 
327,402 625769 54042 263904 116,167 33475 381 419 

$1.724,313 3,263605 
670,242 297,809 29,961 59,105 

84,759 1,066.363 500.890 4802,684 3712985 184.127 454.575 210,030 

,919 29,575 187.432 1,633,794 

208,500 993.027 11772 lr232 

$2,420837 $6,311369 $456,001 $91131 $2194901 $297,809 $26,844 $295OO6 $59,105 $249,067 $292,640 $862,403 $13,557,113 
37.951 57 717 186562 64.672 15590 1,60%677 

303161 283033 Total expenditures 2r802,178 10,016.383 994.799 772,351 $14r585t711 1,88S,194 

$3660022 6311369 456001 91 131 2.194901 297809 64795 295006 116822 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1t433r954 (2f516i628) (807r367~ 8611443 ($1i028r598} 15r483 (11013i115~ OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers Ln Loan Premeds Operating transfers oul Total other financing sources (uses] EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

139,200 (1.598,4891 1,006.200 229359 {139.200} 807,548 92,289 1807,548) $2045.237 $229.359 ($2 545 237) 
(1,420,269) 181 146,184 ($I,299,239) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,869,536 8,343996 1,732r815 2041902 $15,987.949 15,483 870338 

2.045237 229359 (2545237/ {27016411 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $3.844,201 $6,923.727 $1.732.696 $2,188,086 $14,688.710 $1,885.821 $16,574,S31 
The a~mpanying notes are an integral p~rt of this statement 



 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - GENERAL FUND Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (Cash Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

REVENUES Taxes; Ad Vaforem Sales Tax Othertaxes Intergovemmentalrevenues: Otherfederalgrants State revenue sharing (net) Otherstatefunds Fees and charges for services Use of money and propedy Licenses and permits Otherrcvenues 

Actua 
$511,011 1,929,747 456,001 53,721 26,844 249,781 45,506 90,007 91,131 782.383 

EXPENDITURES General government 1,327,402 Public satety 625,769 Public works 54,042 Health and welfare 263,904 Culture and recreation 116,167 Economic development 33,475 Capital outlay 381,419 Total expenditures 2,802,178 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

Adjustment to Budgetary Basis (Note t-E) 
($4,933 17,271 3.945 
10,335 (25,596) (37,465) (649) 
(123,621) (160,713) 
(18,238) 

(t6,236) 

Actual on Budgetary Basis 
$506,078 1,947,018 459.946 53,721 37,179 224,185 8,041 89,358 91.131 658,762 4,075,419 
1,309,164 625,769 54,042 263,904 116,167 33,475 381,419 2,763,940 

STATEMENT C 

Variance Favorable Bud~1et (Unfavorable) 
$508,000 1,g50,000 518.100 45,000 45,000 107,000 24,000 80,000 92.000 224,100 3,893,200 
1,781,847 1,258,309 1,136,000 270,660 83,410 38,400 4,588,826 

($1,922) (2,982) (58,154) 8,721 (7,821) 117,185 (15,959) 9,358 (869) 434,662 
472,683 632,540 1,081,958 6,756 (32,757) 4,925 4381,419) %764,866 

1,433,954 (142,475) 1,291,479 (975,426) 2,266,905 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) {1,459,289) {317,625) (1,776,914) (953,t03) {823,811) EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (25,335) (460,100) (485,435) (1,928,529) 1,443,094 FUND BALANCE AT BEG~N~NG OF YEAR FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 3.869.536 $3,844,201 
3.869.536 3,869,536 ($460,100) $3,384,101 $1,941,007 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
$1,443,094 



 
IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Ptaquemine, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (Cash Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

REVENUES Taxes: Ad valorem Sales and use Intergovernmental revenues: Federal funds Parish transpodation funds State revenue sharing (net) Other state funds Other intergovemme~ta~ ~evenues Charges for services Use of money and property Other revenues Total revenues EXPENDITURES Housing assistance payments General government Public safety Public works Health and welfare Economic development Culture and recreation Capital outlay Other expenditures Debt service Total expenditures 

Actua 
$1,724,313 3,263,605 670,242 297.809 29,961 59,105 203,561 171,139 80.020 

Adjustment to Budgetary Basis INote I-E) 
($9,221) 35,358 225,855 16,389 2,553 (557) (17,640) 1.106 

84,759 1,066,363 500,890 4,802,684 1,712,955 184.127 1.454.575 210,030 10,016,383 

(4,209) 27,291 39,394 46 17,273 
2.753 

Actual on Budgetaq/ Basis 
$1,715,092 3,298,963 1,896,097 297,809 16,389 29,961 61,658 203.004 153,499 81.126 7,753,598 
84,759 %062,154 528,181 4,842,078 1,713,001 201,400 0 1.377.533 210,030 10,019,t36 

STATEMENT D 

Variance Favorable Bud~let (Unfavorable) 
$1,726,000 3,248,936 1,834,435 350,000 6,000 23,950 68.217 159,700 194,600 388,372 8,000,210 
731,544 773,308 4,860,560 2,062,331 157.133 

$10,908 50.027 61,662 (52,191) 10,389 6,011 (6,559) 48,304 (41,101) (307,246) t240,6t2) 
(84,759) (330,010) 245,127 18,482 349,330 (44,267) 2,021,215 643,682 207,959 10,814,050 ~2,971 ) 794.914 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (2,516,628) 251,090 (2,265,538) (2,813,840) 548,302 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 1.096.359 (96,760) 999.599 1,478,501 {478,902) 
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (1,420,269) 154,330 (1,265,939) (1,335,339) 69,400 FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 8.343.996 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $6,923,727 $154,330 

8.343.996 8,171,319 172,677 
$7,078,067 The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement $242,077 



REVENUES Ad valorem taxes Use of money and property Other revenues 
EXPENDITURES Other expenditures Debt service 

IBERVILLEPARISH POLICEJURY Plaquemine, Louisiana GOVERNMENTALFUNDS- DEBTSERVICEFUNDS Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (Cash Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended December 31.1995 

$185,513 1.919 
Total revenues 187.432 

1,772 993.027 Total expenditures 994,799 

Adjustment to Budgetary Basis (Note l-E) Actual on Budgetary Basis 
($1,643) $183,870 (1,919) 

183.870 
1,772 993.027 994.799 

STATEMENT E 

Variance Favorable Budget (Unfavorable) 
$189,000 28.000 
1,050 978.892 979.942 

($5,130 (28,000 
t33,130) 
(722) (14,135) (14,857) EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1807,367) (3,562) (810,929) (762,942) (47,987) OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in 807,548 Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (Uses) 807,548 EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

807.548 800,000 (17,850) 7,548 17.850 
807,548 782.150 25,398 

181 (3,562) (3,381) 19,208 FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,732,515 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 1.732,515 1.728.106 $1,729,134 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

22,589 4.409 



REVENUES Sales and use tax Federal grants State grants Use of money and property 
EXPENDITURES Contractual services Miscellaneous expenditures Capital outlay 

BERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUND - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (Cash Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Actual $1,118,017 470,938 15,264 29,575 

Adjustment to Budgetary Basis (Note l-E) $12,090 201,554 (622t 

Actual on Budgetary Basis $1,130,107 672,492 15,264 28.953 

STATEMENT F 

Variance Favorable Bud~let (Unfavorable) $1,300,000 
50,000 
($169,893) 672,492 15,264 (21,047t Total revenue 1,633,794 213,022 1,846,816 1,350,000 496,816 

562,619 1,232 208,500 Total expenditures 772,351 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 861,443 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (Uses Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 92,289 (8o7,548) Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (715,259) EXCESS(Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

80.610 
80.610 132.412 
317.711 
317,711 

643,229 1,232 208.500 852.961 993.855 

80,000 250 208.500 288.750 
563,229) (982) 
(564,211) 1,061,250 {67,395) 

410,000 (807,548) (1,112,150) 410,000 304.602 714.602 
146,184 450,123 596,307 (50,900) 647,207 FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2.041.902 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $450,123 2.041,902 2.041.902 $2,638,209 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$1,991,002 $647,207 



OPERATING REVENUES Charges for services Other revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES Purchases for resale Salaries and wages Depreciation and amortization Contractual services Repairs and maintenance Materials and supplies Bad debts written off Other 
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS 

IBERVILLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRISE FUNDS Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings and Discretely Presented Component Units For the Year Ended December 31.1995 
Gay Subdivision Sewer $8,939 Total operating revenues 8,939 

3,002 4,429 688 
Total operating expenses 8,119 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Ad valorem taxes Interest earnings Bond interest expense Other Transfer in Total non-operating revenues (expenses) NET INCOME Depreciation on fixed assets acquired with contributed capita ncrease in retained earnings RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR 

820 

500.000 500.000 500.820 
500.820 
$500,820 

Iberville Parish Natural Gas $1,281,293 12,246 1,293,539 
510,090 353,452 110,380 57,340 136,091 48.871 16.482 1.232.706 60.833 
105.749 60.014 
165.763 226.596 
226.596 
3,584,244 $3,810,840 

Componen Unit Totals 1,409,543 95,280 1,504.823 
243,195 159,772 326,424 497,042 80,499 101,115 1,397 23.731 11433.175 71.648 
215,516 35,637 (242,190) 9,277 
18,240 89,888 37.222 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

127.110 
1.838.920 $1,966,030 

STATEMENT G 

Total (Memorandum Only) 2,699,775 107,526 2.807,30 
753,285 513,224 436,8O4 557,384 221,019 150,674 1,397 40,213 2,674.000 133.301 
215,516 141,386 (242,190) 69,291 500.000 684.063 
37,222 854,526 
5.423.164 6,277,690 



 
IBEP.VLLLE PARISH POLICE JURY Plaquemine, Louisiana PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRSE FUNDS Combined Statement of Cash Flows and Discretely Presented Component Units For the Year Ended December 31. 1995 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities: Amortization Depreciation Provision for uncollectible accounts Other revenue Increase-decrease in assets and liabilities: (increase) decrease in accounts receivable (Increase) decrease in accrued interest (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (Increase) decrease in due from restricted assets (Increase) decrease in other assets Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase (decrease) in customer deposits increase (decrease) in other liabilities Increase (decrease) in taxes payable NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Gay Subdivision Sewer Iberville Parish Natural Gas Total Component Units Total (Memorandum Only) $820 $60,833 $71.648 $133.30 

40,049 
40,869 CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES Operating transfers in from other funds 500,000 NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 500,000 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition and construction of capital assets Ad valorem tax revenues Bond principal reduction Capital contributed by customers {Increase) decrease in ad valorem tax receivable Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable Increase (decrease) in matured bonds and coupons Increase (decrease) in retainage payable Interest income Interest paid on bonds NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) FOR CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest on investments Finance charges NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(178,961 

2,400 107,960 60,014 (95,578) 1,447 (3,462) 60,871 9,340 5.957 209.802 

159,860) 
7,955 

12,021 315,295 2,03t 12.475 (36,236) (452) (7,576) (18,531) 15,453 7,665 (4,443) 1.362 370,712 

(42,665) 208,707 (301,00O) 17,173 ~259) (1,796) (38,974) (44,117) 14,196 1243,990) 

$14,421 $423,275 $2,031 $72,489 ($131,814) ($452) ($6,129) ($21,993 $116,373 $17,005 $1,514 $1,362 $621,383 
$500.000 $500.000 
($381,486) $208,707 ($301,000) $25,128 ($259) ($1,796) ($38,974) ($44,117) $14,196 ($243,990t (178,961) (151,906~ (432,725) ($763,591) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 361,908 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $361,908 

105.749 105.749 163,646 2.439,305 $2,602,951 The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

21,441 637 22.078 $127,190 $637 (39,935) $485,619 1.477867 $3,917.172 $1,437,932 $4,402,791 


